
RE: Chase non payments due to CLS issue? 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attach: 

Eby, Robert [reby@lehrnan.corn] 

Monday, September 15, 2008 10:18 PM (GMT) 

Fleming, Dan (TSY) [dflerning@lehrnan.com]; Jones, Craig L 
[ cljones@ lehrnan.corn] 

Iorio, James [ijarnes@lehrnan.corn]; Williams, Jonathan D 
[jonathan@ lehrnan.corn]; Be kirov, Zaur [ zaur. be kirov@ lehman. corn] 

RE: Chase non payments due to CLS issue? 

Details 3 .xls 

Please call Jim Iorio 5-5598. 
We will chase non-receipts with counterparties but can't Treasury fund 
these fails so Citi will release wires? 

Rob 

-----Original Message----­
From: Fleming, Dan (TSY) 
Sent: Monday, September 15,2008 5:50PM 
To: Eby, Robert; Jones, Craig L; Bekirov, Zaur 
Cc: Chu-Fong, Francois 
Subject: RE: Chase non payments due to CLS issue? 

yes 

-----Original Message----­
From: Eby, Robert 
Sent: Monday, September 15,2008 5:49PM 
To: Fleming, Dan (TSY); Jones, Craig L; Bekirov, Zaur 
Cc: Chu-Fong, Francois 
Subject: RE: Chase non payments due to CLS issue? 

Fx desk and I trying to call - did Citi not make our cis payins 

-----Original Message----­
From: Fleming, Dan (TSY) 
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2008 5:46PM 
To: Eby, Robert; Jones, Craig L; Bekirov, Zaur 
Cc: Chu-Fong, Francois 
Subject: RE: Chase non payments due to CLS issue? 

yes 

-----Original Message----­
From: Eby, Robert 
Sent: Monday, September 15,2008 5:45PM 
To: Fleming, Dan (TSY); Jones, Craig L; Bekirov, Zaur 
Cc: Chu-Fong, Francois 
Subject: FW: Chase non payments due to CLS issue? 

Do you know about this. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Blackwell, Alastair 
Sent: Monday, September 15,2008 5:21PM 
To: Eickbush, Gregory; Eby, Robert 
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RE: Chase non payments due to CLS issue? 

Subject: RE: Did we net the Euro/US FX? 

I was told Chase wouldn't release wires because we owe them $3.5bn in 
CLS 

-----Original Message----­
From: Eickbush, Gregory 
Sent: Monday, September 15,2008 5:19PM 
To: Blackwell, Alastair; Eby, Robert 
Subject: Re: Did we net the Euro/US FX? 

Yes. FED and SEC told Citi to turn CLS back on for us. All fine for a 
few days. 

Gregory F. Eickbush 
LEHMAN BROTHERS 
1301 Sixth Ave 
Floor 8 
New York, NY 10019 

Office:+ 1(212) 526-8070 
Fax: +1(646) 834-0718 
Cell: + 1 (917) 208-4444 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Blackwell, Alastair 
To: Eickbush, Gregory; Eby, Robert 
Sent: Mon Sep 15 17:07:39 2008 
Subject: Did we net the Euro/US FX? 

Alastair Blackwell 
7666 

646 758 2940 

Tel: +1 212 526 

Fax:+1 

Mob: +1 917 622 
9455 
Lehman Brothers 
Email:ablackwe@lehman.com 

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED 
BY LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC. 

Page 2 of 2 

LBEX-DOCID 026761 


